

Ken Eucker

Web Developer at Seven Twenty Studios LLC

I am an experienced full stack developer seeking new opportunities to follow my commitment to project success and passion for picking up new web technologies. After eight years in the industry, I have varied experience in web applications from asp.net to PHP and nodejs. My recent projects include node, wordpress, php, and restful web service driven web apps written in html and javascript with a variety of backend CMS solutions using mysql or mongo. I am open to relocation and available for remote work, with the ability to travel for in-person meetings and the flexibility to fit crunchtime deadlines in a weekday schedule.

Email: keneucker@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Seven Twenty Studios LLC

JUNE 2011 - PRESENT (5 YEARS 8 MONTHS)

Software Development Engineer

Custom software development and systems architecture engineer for web connected technologies in both the business and personal sectors. I collaborate on small teams with diversely separate sets of skills to deliver websites. Project technologies include a focus on PHP, HTML, and MySQL with equal experience in C# and ASP.NET and MSSQL. I enjoy projects that enable efficient client facing changes as well as automating underlying architecture decisions. In 2014 I began contracting full time as a remote employee. I continue to work on small teams as a collaborative developer as well as consulting with interactive producers to provide long term architectural designs that benefit the business needs that clients are looking for. I enjoy developing code using github as an all-encompassing development solution and delivering solutions from design to version 2 iterations and anywhere in between.

Solid Interactive

MARCH 2016 - DECEMBER 2016
(10 MONTHS)

Web Developer

At Solid; I participate in client meetings, standups, development planning sessions, and company wide tactic meetings as a web developer. I am an active polyglot at Solid and I include myself on projects for the web using the Microsoft stack, PHP and MySQL stack, as well as pure HTML and Javascript website projects. I interface with project managers and clients to provide new features and implementations to existing sites as well as maintenance and issues that arise. I participate with other developers on the team in sprint planning, story and defect weighting, and tech roundtables about new and exciting technologies.

rwest

MARCH 2014 - APRIL 2015 (1 YEAR 2 MONTHS)

Contract Web Developer

Backend web services developer and software architecture designer focusing on projects in php, mysql, javascript, and html. Developed concurrently on version one and version two implementations that saw growth and reached scalability. Agile methodologies and version control using github while working directly with server environments for deployment.

Viewpoint Construction Software

DECEMBER 2011 - JANUARY 2014
(2 YEARS 2 MONTHS)

Software Development Engineer

Developer role in scrum process on systems team: attended daily scrums, participated in weighting sprints, defect ticket management. Coordinated development efforts with Project Manager, Support, and Quality Assurance teams. Core development in ASP.NET C#, Multi-Tier SQL, VB.NET Winforms on flagship Viewpoint Construction Software.

Overland Agency

MAY 2010 - JULY 2011 (1 YEAR 3 MONTHS)

Software Developer I

Team developer and scrum participant. Worked mostly in bug fixing, qa testing, and technical design contributor of a proprietary CMS offering customizations for various clients. Worked within ASP.NET and MSSQL for both client and server side enhancements to existing projects. Lead Silverlight development for all projects: "Fresh Local Music" Delivered a Silverlight out of browser music app that runs on laptops in the store locations and updates external database.

EDUCATION

Oregon Institute of Technology

2006 - 2010

Bachelors of Science, Software Engineering Technology 2006-2010,

Bachelors of Science, Software Engineering Technology 2006-2010, 2006 - 2010

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

C#, ASP.NET, jQuery, .NET, , PHP, Visual Studio, Software Development, HTML 5, , Web Development, Microsoft SQL Server, Agile Methodologies, Windows, , CSS, Programming, Web Applications, , T-SQL, JavaScript, HTML, Databases, , Scrum, Software Design, SQL, C++, , Android, Design Patterns, Silverlight, WPF, , ASP.NET MVC, SQL Server, AJAX, Git, , Object Oriented Design, Software Engineering, .NET Framework, , Pascal, HTML5, WCF, LINQ, User Interface Design, , Node.js, Visual C#, Jade

PROJECTS

moltensteelman.com

DECEMBER 2016 TO PRESENT

Members:Ken Eucker
Currently in version 1 development.

github.com/KenEucker/wpbuilder

OCTOBER 2014 TO PRESENT

Members:Ken Eucker
wordpress plugin development and deployment.

github.com/Epic720/mongo-trapi

JUNE 2012 TO PRESENT

Members:Ken Eucker

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Cultural Ambassador at CascadiaNow

MAY 2014 - PRESENT

Cultural ambassador, community outreach, art project lead, blogger, and festival representative for the CascadiaNow! 501c3 nonprofit. I speak to community members regarding the efforts of bioregionalism, cultural art initiatives, and permaculture in the Pacific Northwest; specifically about where I was born and raised in the willamette watershed and ecoregion. I represent Cascadia as a bioregion to festival goers across Oregon and Washington and raise awareness about art projects and art grants.
